05/09/2023, 12:42 Gmail - Fwd: September batch off sensors

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: September batch off sensors

Steve Nixon <office@viamed.co.uk> 5 September 2023 at 12:40
Reply-To: steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Please also set the shipment date to the 6th September.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
Date: Mon, 4 Sept 2023 at 09:37

Subject: Fwd: September batch off sensors

To: <office@vmsecure.me.uk>

CST143316, please edit shipping to UPS Express.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: JJ-CCR <jp@)jj-ccr.com>

Date: Mon, 4 Sept 2023 at 03:09

Subject: Re: September batch off sensors
To: <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
Morning Steve.

Pleas send them express

Thnaks

Kind regards
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Jan Petersen

JJ-CCR ApS - Dyrlevvej 11 - 4720 Presto - Denmark

Phone direct: +45 40108982
Email:jp@jj-ccr.com

Web: https://jj-ccr.com

Den 1. september 2023 kl. 18.24.05 +02.00, skrev Steve Nixon <office@viamed.co.uk>:
Hi Jan

We will try and ship on Tuesday/Wednesday. Which UPS shipment service do you require: Express Saver or Express?

Regards

Steve

On Fri, 1 Sept 2023 at 09:23, Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com> wrote:
Hi Jan

| will get back to you later, we will try.

Steve
On Fri, 1 Sept 2023 at 09:06, Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
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—————————— Forwarded message ------—--
From: JJ-CCR <jp@jj-ccr.com>

Date: Fri, 1 Sept 2023 at 09:05
Subject: September batch off sensors
To: <office@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Steve.

Any chance you can send us some sensors off september batch next week.

Kind regards

Jan Petersen

JJ-CCR ApS - Dyrlevvej 11 - 4720 Presto - Denmark

Phone direct: +45 40108982
Email:jp@jj-ccr.com

Web: https://jj-ccr.com
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Steve
Steve Nixon
Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267
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Steve Nixon

Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.
Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
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